IR STATE OF CONNECTICUT

4% AN CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
3 ; Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
* Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
July 28, 2022

Denise Sabo

Northeast Site Solutions

54 Main Street, Unit 3

Sturbridge, MA 01566-1359
denise@northeastsitesolutions.com

RE:  TS-DISH-002-220722 - Dish Wireless, LLC request for an order to approve tower sharing at an
existing telecommunications facility located at 1 Deerfield Lane, Ansonia, Connecticut.

EM-DISH-002-220722 - Dish Wireless, LLC notice of intent to modify an existing
telecommunications facility located at 1 Deerfield Lane, Ansonia, Connecticut.

Dear Ms. Sabo:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) received the request for an order to approve tower sharing at an
existing telecommunications facility located at the above-referenced address in Ansonia on July 22, 2022.

Please be advised that the telecommunications facility located at 1 Deerfield Lane, Ansonia currently has
Dish equipment from a tower share approval in 2019. The July 22, 2022 tower share request indicates that
Dish intends to replace its existing telecommunications equipment that is currently installed

Such a request qualifies as a request for an exempt modification rather than a tower share request.
Therefore, this July 22, 2022 tower share request will be processed as an exempt modification request.

The new identification number for the subject request for an exempt modification is EM-DISH-002-220722
as indicated above.

Thank you for your attention to this very important matter.
Sincerely,
4/ 7 / /

Melanie Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/RDM/laf

c. The Honorable David Cassetti, Mayor, City of Ansonia (dcassetti@ansoniact.org)
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